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Bid Opening Date and Time March 3, 2020 (2:00 PM St. Augustine, FL) 

 
From: Department of Military Affairs, CFMO Contracting Office 
  
This addendum and the listed attachments forms a part of the contract documents and 
modifies the original bidding documents. Acknowledgement of this addendum in Exhibit 
4 - Bid Proposal form is required.   
 
Addendum #2 incorporates Questions and Answers and five (5) attachments.  As a 
result of attachments, previous versions of Exhibits 1 and 3 have been removed and 
replaced with amended versions.  The date for opening of bids has been changed to 
March 3, 2020.  Reference to the “Advertisement End Date/Time” on VBS does not 
reflect the date and time established for public bid opening. 
 
Addendum #2 Questions and Answers: 
 
Q1. “Proof Contractor has successfully completed no less than two (2) fencing and force 
protection projects of similar size, scope, & complexity within the last three (3) years”.  If 
the General Contractor has this experience via one project and the fencing 
subcontractor scheduled for this project has over 20 projects of similar scope and size - 
will this meet the requirement set forth in Exhibit 3 and listed above? 
A1. Yes 
 
Q2. Is there a temporary fencing requirement while the project is ongoing?  If so, what is 
required? 
A2. The existing MOV parking area (south end of site) is currently secured by fencing, 
which shall remain. No alterations are indicated for this fencing, and this area shall 
remain secured. Temporary fencing is not required on the unsecured parking areas in 
the northern portion of the property where the privately-owned vehicle (POV) parking 
occurs. General Contractor may utilize temporary fencing as required to secure the 
designated Contractor Lay down area, and the construction work areas as needed. 
 



Q3. Can we suggest an alternate gate operator if the specs meet or exceed the 
requirements set forth in the bid documents? 
A3. Yes. The specification lists a Basis-of-Design product, however, other products 
meeting the salient design and performance characteristics specified may also be 
submitted. 
 
Q4. Is there access to water and power for construction use?  If there is, is there a cost 
share the contractor will be responsible for? 
A4. Share costs if a spike in utility bills. 
 
Q5. Please provide details on Aiphone system that the gate access panels need to 
communicate with? 
A5. Detail on E-702 
 
Q6. Please confirm the pre-bid site meeting was not mandatory. 
A6.  Confirmed.  Pre-bid site meeting was not mandatory. 
 
Q7. Must the contractor be a licensed general contractor? 
A7. No.  Exhibit 1 is updated.  Exhibit 3 is updated to clarify inclusion of contractor 
license (if applicable) or registration as required under Florida Statutes.  Additionally, 
the contractor must be licensed by Hernando County in order to pull permit. 
 
Concerns with this addendum should be addressed to:  
ng.fl.flarng.list.cfmo-contracting@mail.mil  
 
Attachment List 
 

1. 217042 Section 00 91 13 (Revision to Spec Section 323113.53) 
2. 217042 Pre-bid Meeting Minutes dated February 11, 2020 
3. 217042 Pre-bid Meeting Agenda and Sign In 
4. 217042 Exhibit 1 Addendum 2 
5. 217042 Exhibit 3 FNG 5085 Addendum 2 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 


